From: Shauna Vandermeulen, Planning Officer.
Sent: 14 July 2021 15:11
To: Planning Administrator

Subject: PA21/05003 - 4A Longmeadow Road, Saltash, PL12 6DW

The description for the above application has been amended to include the rear
extension in addition to the front extensions. You will see on the application form that
this was always the extent of the proposal (front and back extensions) but was
unfortunately missed by the validating officer who only included the front extensions
in the description. | have therefore asked the validating officer to amend the description
and send out re-consultations in case the rear extension was missed by anybody.

There have been no changes to the plans, only a change in the description to
adequately reflect the proposed works (due to the error at validation). As such the
same application number remains.

Please also be aware that all neighbours and consultees have been re-consulted with
the revised description.

| hope this clarifies matters for you.

Shauna Vandermeulen | Development Officer (Area 7)
Cornwall Council | Planning and sustainable development



